
 

UnifiedPrint Program Answers to Vendors Questions 

 

1. Can you please tell me why you want the graphic arts package for the seg 5 color pro unit? There are many tools 

for color management that you can get without incurring expensive software that requires the bigger fiery? 

a. Answer: If you have an alternate solution, you can include it in your submission. 

2. This question is regarding papercut. In the Section II SOW you have under each segment copier for convenience 

asking for Embedded Follow-Me Printing Application as standard, pages 19, 20 and 21 but on page 49 section 

IV.R you are asking if prices are set forth with papercut cost management as they are not required. Please tell 

me which way it is so we can price accordingly. 

a. Answer: Papercut is a requirement. Please price accordingly. 

i. If it is required I will need the following in an addendum: 

1. Number of Active Director Users 

a. Answer: The Papercut website (see snip below) does not mention #1 

2. Server Platform (i.e. Windows, Mac, Linux, Novell etc) 

a. Answer: Server platform is Windows 

3. Client Platform (Windows, Mac, Linux, Mobile, Chromebook/Google Cloud Print 

Integration) 

a. Answer: Client platform is Windows 

4. Number of remote sites (in most cases we see the primary only as the district is on one 

network) 

a. Answer: The district has one network 

5. How will we be authenticating (Windows AD, Novell eDirectory, LDAP, Google, etc) 

a. Answers: Windows AD 

3. Pertaining to Section II.E-Segment 6 Production MFP: Are you currently printing with the finishing online or 

offline? 

a. Answer: This questions is irrelevant to the RFP requirements for Segment 6 finishing. 

4. The RFP states employee numbers will be entered for authentication, does this scope only apply to faculty and 

staff or does it include students as well?  

a. Answer: Staff only 

5. How many individuals in each of the categories? Faculty, staff and students (if in scope).  

a. Answer: 1200 staff 

6. Please confirm number of locations? 

a. Answer: 10 

7. What type of mobile devices are in scope (iOS, Android, Chromebook?) 

a. Answer: iOS 

8. Are there any MACs in the environment that need to print? 

a. Answer: No 

9. PaperCut utilizes an Apache database with implementation, do you want to use some other type of database 

(MySQL, SQL, Oracle, other?)  

a. Answer: MS-SQL. We have a cluster onsite. 

10.   Would you like Scan-to-me and Scan-to-folder capability as well?  

a. Answer: Yes, we have that now. 

11.   Please confirm Active Directory is being used.  



a. Answer: Functional Level 2012 

12.   Do you anticipate the 196 networked printers to be in scope and part of the print release solution?  In other 

words, do you want the follow you print on these devices as well as         the MFPs?  

a. Answer: No, MFPs only. 

13.   Are the print shop devices considered in scope for the print management solution?  They can be included for 

reporting but outside of a print release solution if necessary. 

a. Answer: In scope. 

14.   How many print servers are being utilized today?  

a. Answer: 5 Virtual Machines, can add as many as needed for this project. 

15.   Base User License (Defined by the number of Education Users) 

a. Answer: 1200 – staff only 

16.    Peripherals required such as card readers. 

a. Answer: None required – we will use PIN auth 

17.     How many Users/ Staff members are there?  

a. Answer: 1200 staff 

18.     Are students going to have access to the copiers as well?   

a. Answer: No 

19.     Is a one-week extension possible?   

a. Answer: No. 

20.     Is the segment 5 color unit actually a Production device or is it more of a work group color unit?  

a. Answer: Production 

21.     Can you define ‘complete network support’ on page 30, section II.R  

a. Answer: Any and all support as required by Ray’s team 

22.      Can you please explain the difference that you see as the scan to folder and scan to desktop, as they are often 

considered one and the same?  Page 27, section II.J  

a. Answer: Scanning to a shared folder or to a specific workstation. 

23.     On the Printers listed, we see we are bidding on all 196 printing devices.  You mention that you will be 

replacing the devices highlighted in red over time.  Do you have an idea of what that time line might be?  

a. Answer: We do not have a timeline currently. 

24.     With regards to the printers and toner replenishment, are you looking for compatible or OEM toner?  Is there 

a preference?  

a. Answer: RFP calls for OEM but compatible is ok as long as the vendor guarantees performance of 

compatible cartridges. 

25.    Section I.A .41 – Can you confirm that Souderton Area School District is exempt from sales taxes?  Can you 

confirm that Souderton Area School District is exempt from personal property tax? 

a. Answer: Confirmed 

26. Section II.H – How many non-networked devices does SASD estimate to be under contract?  

a. Answer: Zero 

27. Section II.EE – Would SASD allow vendors to access each site to conduct a print assessment prior bid due date? 

a. Answer: No. This is the purpose of the requirements in the RFP. 

28. Section III.C.8 - Can we submit financial information electronically via secure method {password protected 

attachment via email}?  We are a privately held company and consider this data proprietary & confidential.  Our 

financials are compiled by an independent CPA firm, not audited.  Will these be accepted?   

a. Answer: Yes 

29. Section IV. S – Do you already have a document management system? 

a. Answer: We do not. 

30. On page 27, you are requesting that the logged in user should have the ability to scan documents to any email in 

the employees address book. 

a. Answer:   Yes. 



31. Are you requesting that the logged in user should be able to access their personal contact list from the 

multifunction device itself? 

a. Answer: No – access to the Global Address Book 

32. How many print servers are in use at SASD? 

a. Answer: Currently 5, can create as many as needed. 

33. What OS is in use on the print servers? 

a. Answer:  Windows Server 2012R2 

34. How many active users are there in SASD’s domain? 

a. Answer: 1200 for PaperCut purposes. 

35. Should the devices in the Print Shop be equipped with the PIN access and follow me printing software? 

a. Answer: Yes 

36. Page 30 Section 2R: complete network support.  Can you provide details of your network support requirements? 

a. Answer: Section 2R does not include this language. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2.a.i.1.a: 

https://www.papercut.com/faq/purchasing/#cat-mf 

 

A typical PaperCut MF implementation will be made up of the following components: 

1. A base software license following the same user-based model as PaperCut NG. Due to the additional 

features to support copy, fax and scan the PaperCut MF base license is typically ~30% higher in cost than 

the PaperCut NG base license. 

2. Licenses for MFD embedded or onboard software. Additional embedded software is available with a 

per-device cost. The price varies between manufacturers and in some cases there is a separate cost from the 

manufacturer to use the embedded software on their device. (PaperCut MF's embedded software runs 

between $90US to $400US per device.) 

3. Connection licenses for various hardware components if used. PaperCut costs depend on the number and 

volume of hardware components required. 

4. Any additional hardware - e.g. card readers, coin payment systems or extra MFD add-ons to enable 

embedded software. Pricing will come from the various manufacturers. 

5. Professional services such as consulting, installation, training and ongoing local support. This will depend 

on the resourcing and technical appetite of your organization. 

6. Annual support and upgrade assurance (PUA). We calculate Premium Upgrade Assurance and support 

to be no more than 20% of your PaperCut solution. 
 

https://www.papercut.com/faq/purchasing/#cat-mf

